From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 5/15/2012 11:34:34 AM

To: Greene, Eric (eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Post, Jennifer (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JLKm)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Motion form SLO County for funding in A.10-01-014

Eric

Thank you for the quick response.

From: Greene, Eric [mailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 11:17 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Cc: Post, Jennifer (Law)

Subject: FW: Motion form SLO County for funding in A.10-01-014

From: Barnett, Robert A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Greene, Eric

Subject: RE: Motion form SLO County for funding in A.10-01-014

motion granted

From: Greene, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Barnett, Robert A.

Subject: Motion form SLO County for funding in A.10-01-014

Robert:
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mailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov

Have you ruled on SLO County’s Motion for funding for a contractor for the DCPP seismic
studies? SLO County was requesting $210,000, which was already included as part of the additional
$46 million that PG&E requested when it filed to reopen A.10-01-014. Please let me know the status.
Thanks.

Eric
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